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From: Christopher Tickner
To: Veronica Tattuinee
Cc: Brian Aglukark; Info at NIRB; Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: aplication form KVX13G02
Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 3:53:16 PM
Attachments: Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device001.pdf


KIA KVX13G02 [NWB 3BC-C0A] Coats Island Research - Environment Canada.pdf


Good afternoon Veronica,


RE: KIA File KVX13G02


Thank you for your email.


The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) reviewed the above noted file as part of NPC file reference
[NWB 3BC-C0A] Coats Island Research - Environment Canada and determined that it conformed with
the Keewatin Regional Land Use Plan. I have attached the list of terms agreed to by the proponent as
part of the conformity review.  The list of terms must form part of any authorisation issued for this
project proposal.


Having reviewed the attached application and supporting documents provided, the NPC has determined
that the scope of the originally submitted project proposal has not change to an extent that would
warrant an additional review by the NPC at this time.


Should the scope of the project change, NPC would respectfully request that the proposal be forwarded
so as a determination can be made as to whether another conformity review is required.


I have copied the Nunavut Impact Review Board and the Nunavut Water Board  with this email for their
information. The NPC conformity determination referenced as part of this email corresponds with all
works and activities associated with this project. NPC would respectfully request that you update your
files accordingly.


Please contact me should you have any questions.


Sincerely,


Christopher


Christopher Tickner MCIP, RPP
Senior Planner
Nunavut Planning Commission
P.O. Box 2101 Cambridge Bay, NU  X0B 0C0
Phone: (867) 983-4634
Fax: (867) 983-4626
Website: www.nunavut.ca


-----Original Message-----
From: Veronica Tattuinee [mailto:vtattuinee@kivalliqinuit.ca]
Sent: April-22-13 9:38 AM
To: Christopher Tickner
Cc: Brian Aglukark
Subject: FW: aplication form KVX13G02


Here is the application.


Veronica Tattuinee
Lands Administrator
Kivalliq Inuit Association
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